ﬁ Outlook

Re: Cek & Approve Price comparison

From Rossita Sunatra <rossitas@scg.com>
Date Thu 24/10/2024 16:35

To  Yoki Radiansyah <yokiradi@scg.com>
Cc  Diki Setiadi <dikisetia@scg.com>

dear yoki
ok approved

1. Price comparison PC0023 Balok Palet (10 x 5 x 100cm) =5 M3
Price comparison PC0023 Papan Palet (8 x 2 x 120cm) =5 M3
2. Price comparison PC0024 Kalibrasi Pressure Gauge Autoclave = 1 Lot

Rossita Sunatra (Ms.)

PT. KERAMIKA INDONESIA ASSOSIASI TBK

PT. KIA KERAMIK MAS

PT SCG Lightweight Concrete Indonesia

Surya Cipta City Of Industry, Karawang, Indonesia | M : +62 898-7220-888

From: Yoki Radiansyah <yokiradi@scg.com>
Sent: Thursday, 24 October 2024 16:23

To: Rossita Sunatra <rossitas@scg.com>

Cc: Diki Setiadi <dikisetia@scg.com>
Subject: Cek & Approve Price comparison

Dear Bu Rossita
Mohon dibantu dicek dan approve Price comparison dibawah:
1. Price comparison PC0023 Balok Palet (10 x 5 x 100cm) =5 M3
Price comparison PC0023 Papan Palet (8 x 2 x 120cm) =5 M3

2. Price comparison PC0024 Kalibrasi Pressure Gauge Autoclave = 1 Lot

Dokumen terlampir

Terima kasih.



@ISCG

Price Comparison Form

Price Investigation Raw Material Services
E Acqusition by Tender Supply [ | othere. No. PC0024
Made to Order
Last price / Standard Price CV Interindo Utama CV Aryachandra Lab Last Order
No. Description Quantity LYY X — clo Mr Syahrul c/o Mr Munaris clo Supplier: CV Interindo Utama
Price Supplier Price Delivery Price Delivery Price Delivery Price Date
1 [Kalibrasi Pressure Gauge Autoclave 1] LOT Rp600.000 i Rp600.000 Rp1.200.000 Rp600.000 21/09/2023
CV Interindo
Utama
Rp600.000

Verbal Price Investigation and Documented
Price Negotiation
Price investigation and Verbal Offering Price
vl Documented price investigation and documented Offering
Special Acqusition

Urgently

Acquire From Specific Source
Acquire From Affiliate
Urgently

Masa Simpan: 3 Tahun
PT SCG Lightweight Concrete Indonesia

Lowest Price / Former Price
Quality

Delivery
Monopoly

Reason : Repeat Order, For QC Lab

I:‘ Require Approval not to Sign Contract Because Good History

Date: 24/10/2024

Acknowledge by,

Date

Purchasing Manager

Date

F-PU-01-002; Rev. 0

03-Okt-22
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CV. INTERINDO UTAMA

Address :
Bekasi Regency Il JI. Cempedak Blok CC 8 No.8 Cibitung Bekasi
Phone : 021-83711178
Email : mkt.interindoutama@gmail.com

Kepada : QUOTATION
PT. SCG Lightweight Concrete Indonesia Date 20 September 2023
Up/ Yoki Radiansyah No Quotation 1U-23/1X/0189
JI. Surya Tekno kav. I-T1-3 Surya Cipta Prepared by  Prista
Karawang Jawa Barat 41361
Tlp. 0267-8610362
email : yokiradi@scg.com
Dengan hormat,
Berikut kami sampaikan penawaran harga, dengan rincian sebagai berikut :
No Deskripsi Barang / Jasa Qty Harga Diskon Jumlah
1 Kalibrasi KAN 1 Rp 750.000 20% Rp 600.000
Pressure Gauge -0.1-2.4 MPa MC Konfirmasi hargd
fitting drat luar 1/2" pak syahrul
231024
Total Rp 600.000

Kondisi Penawaran :
1. Harga belum termasuk pajak ( PPN 11% )
2. Pembayaran : 14 hari setelah invoice diterima
3. Pengerjaan setelah PO diterima
4. Sertifikat tera terbit + 14 hari kerja setelah selesai tera
5. Pembayaran pada rekening :
Bank Mandiri No. Rekening 124-00-0648278-1
A/n CV.INTERINDO UTAMA

Atas perhatian dan kerjasamanya kami ucapkan terima kasih.

Hormat Kami,

Syahrul
Marketing Manager

ke



Munaris Aryachandra Chandra Lab
last seen today at 4:03 PM
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